| ATT OF HUARD                          | CLERK OF THE BOARD DIVISION<br>OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS' OFFICE |
|---------------------------------------|--|
|                                       | 825 FIFTH STREET<br>EUREKA, CALIF, 95501-1153                      |
| tome of the Redwoor                   | PHONE (707) 476-2384; 445-7299 (FAX)                               |
| APPLICATION TO SEE                    | RVE ON THE HUMBOLDT COUNTY   |
| A                                     | SSESSMENT APPEALS BOARD  |
| APPLICANT NAME:                       | Andrew Parker  |
| MAILING ADDRESS:                      |  |
|                                       | Eureka, CA 95503   |
| TELEPHONE: Home:                      | Work: Fax: 700.000   |
| E-MAIL ADDRESS: andy@a                | zalearealty.com  |
| OCCUPATION: Real                      | Estate Broker  |
| PERSONAL REFERENCES:<br>(1) Luke Omey | PHONE:   |
| (2) Ryan Sundberg                     | PHONE: 2   |
| PRIOR ADVISORY BOARD C                | R BOARD OF DIRECTORS EXPERIENCE?NO X YES                           |

PLEASE WRITE A BRIEF STATEMENT DESCRIBING WHY YOU'RE INTERESTED IN SERVING ON THE ASSESSMENT APPEALS BOARD.

As a Real Estate Broker, I have been trained to value homes and land to determine what fair market value is. Being a member of the Appeals Board would allow me to help decide whether a given property (real or personal) has been correctly valued by the County Assessor. I see the Appeals Board as a necessary part of the taxation process. As a member of the Appeals Board, I would work diligently to make sure that assessments were correct. Backing up the Assessor when valuations are correct and a Property Owner when they are not. I look forward to the opportunity to serve as a member of the Assessment Appeals Board.

PLEASE ATTACH A CURRENT RESUME.

SIGNATURE:

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true and correct

SUBMIT THIS APPLICATION TO:

HUMBOLDT COUNTY ASSESSMENT APPEALS BOARD, Clerk of the Board, 825 Fifth Street, Suite 111, Eureka, CA 95501-1153.

DATE TO SUPERVISOR

DATE APPROVED

NOT APPROVED

1/22/2015

DATE:

# Andrew D. Parker

Broker Associate

## WORK EXPERIENCE

## Mazzotti's, Eureka, Arcata — Manager/Owner/ Caterer

January, 2000 - November, 2006

Helped open both a new restaurant and a commercial kitchen. Catered Weddings and special events. Head of food production for sale in stores.

## Azalea Realty, McKinleyville — Realtor Associate

April, 2005 - March, 2008

Valued Properties, Marketed properties, Assisted in scheduling appointments, negotiated on behalf of Buyers and Sellers under supervision of the Broker of record.

# Azalea Realty, Location — Broker Associate

March, 2008- Present

Valued Properties, Marketed properties, Assisted in scheduling appointments, negotiated on behalf of Buyers and Sellers under my own supervision. Provided agency for hundreds of Buyers and Sellers.

## EDUCATION

# St. Bernard's High School, Eureka — High School Diploma

August 1987 - June 1991 Obtained a High School Diploma

Humboldt State University, Arcata — Bachelor of Arts August 1991 - June 1997

Obtained a Bachelor of Arts in History.

## PROJECTS

Mazzotti's Food Kitchen – Assisted in design, funding acquisition and permitting of Food production Facility.

Arcata Mazzotti's – Assisted in design, funding acquisition and permitting of Mazzotti's Arcata.

Eureka, CA 95503

#### humboldtrealtor@gmail.com

## SKILLS

Real Property Valuation Negotiation Marketing Photography Drone Photography Broker Price Opinions Estate Valuations Probate Sales

#### **Board Experience**

Sequoia Humane Society 2008-2017

Director At-Large, Humboldt Association of Realtors

## **Other Relevant Experience**

MLS Committee Chair, Humboldt Association of Realtors